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De: Richard M Manshardt [mailto:manshard@hawaii.edu]
Enviada em: sabado, 2 de maio de 2009 00:44

Para: Kiyoshi

Assunto: Re: Thanks!

Dear Osvaldo,

Your trip to Hawali made a big impression. Our papaya
people here are now trying the seedling grafting technique
that you introduced, and | have requests from extension
agents to work with them to train growers to learn the new
propagation method. | appreciate very much your
willingness to share your experience from Brazil and China
with us.

With aloha,

Richard Manshardt



From: Sugano, Jari

Sent: Wed 6/3/2009 2:50 PM

To: kiyoshi@unb.br

Subject: Papaya grafting in Hawalii

Dr Yamanishi

My name is Jari Sugano and | am an extension agent on Oahu, Hawaii. Through Dr. Richard
Manshardt | received your powerpoint on papaya grafting. | am working with growers such as
Clyde Fukuyama and Ken Kamiya and we are very excited about the possibility of grafting
papayas.

We have tried to graft papayas several ways, but | am most interested in your side grafting
approach (with the leaves attached). Is there a special tool or method that you use to make the
cut for the side graft? We have been making the cuts too big. | noticed that the side graft does
not require the leaves to be cut off or covered.

Thank you for sharing this information with us. If we can transfer this technology to our growers,
it would be a significant advancement for the industry.

Aloha, jari

Jari S.K. Sugano

Kaneohe Extension Office

45-260 Waikalua Road, Suite 101
Kaneohe, HI 96744

Phone: (808) 247-0421 extension 107
Fax: (808) 247-1912

Email:
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Controvérsias quanto a identidade do patdogeno causador
da podridao do mamoeiro na Malasia

Int. J. Mol. Sci. 2011, 12, 39-45; doi:10.3390/ijms12010039

International Jotknal of

M olecular Sciences
| SSN 1422-0067
www.mdpi.com/journal/ijms

Article

Erwinia mallotivora sp., a New Pathogen of Papaya (Carica
papaya) in Peninsular Malaysia

Noriha Mat Amin *, Hamidun Bunawan, Rohaiza Ahmad Redzuan and Indu Bala S. Jaganath

Table 1. Distinguishable characteristics of E. mallotivora and E. papaya.

Characteristic E. mallotivora (BT-Mar di) E. mallotivora[7]  E. papaya [5]
Blue p gmentro King’sBa@ ar 2 = i
Citrate utilization + + =
Reducing substances from sucrose + + =
D-Mannitol A + =
L-Arabinose 3 = +

#More than 70% of the strains negative.

Figure 3. Phylogenetic tree based on neighbor-joining phylogram.
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Papaya dieback symptoms caused by E.
mallotivora (A) Leaf spots formed along the main
vein of infected leaf (left) compared to a healthy
leaf (negative control: right); (B) Greasy and
water-soaked lesions leading to the destruction of
papaya tree (Arrow)
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Sintomas da doenca

Frutos imaturos de mamoeiro infectados por
Erwinia papayae onde se observa areas da polpa
com aspecto encharcado ..o
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Perdas causadas pela doenca

As maiores perdas provocadas por essa doenca foram observadas na Malasia:
-A doenca foi inicialmente observada em 2003;

-No final de 2006 a doenca ja havia se disseminado em uma area de 800 ha provocando a
destruicdo de cerca de 1 milhao de plantas;

-Foram perdidos aproximadamente 200 milhdes de toneladas de frutos (aprox. US$ 58 milhdes).
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Exportacoes de frutos de mamoeiro da Malasia

peninsular nos anos 2003 e 2008. (Confeccionado a

- partir de Bacterial Dieback of Papaya Trees Senior Research
(Foto: N.H. Maktar et al.) Officer, Dr. Lin Eng )
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Sobrevivencia do patogeno

v' Estudos conduzidos nas Filipinas e no
Caribe demonstraram que o patégeno
sobrevive, N0 maximo, por duas
semanas na auséncia da planta
hospedeira.

v Em lesbes na planta hospedeira a

sobrevivéncia prolonga-se por tempo |

Indefinido.

Cancros em hastes de mamoeiro podem hospedar o patégeno por tempo
Indefinido (Foto: Threat Specific Contingency Plan Bacterial Crown Rot
Erwinia papayae - Lynton Vawdrey)
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